Arcand, Richard

From: Beaulieu, Philip

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 12:27 PM

To: Arcand, Richard; Dobbins, Caleb; Rodrigue, David

Subject: RE: Request for Records RSA 91a

Attachments: RE: Rte 26 Colebrook; State-owned railroad corridor and recreational use; RE: Colebrook

OHRYV Routes; DOT crossing updates; Public meeting notice for Wed paper; RE:
Colebrook; NHDOT response to Colebrook & Columbia 2019 ATV request; 1pm
meeting: Colebrook-Columbia ATVs & railroad line

Hi Richard,

| searched my emails using “Colebrook OHRV” and “Colebrook ATV” between the dates mentioned. Attached is all |
came up with. | would suspect there is more out there given the information | have attached. In addition, my email
archives from last year are experiencing a glitch. | can’t seem to access all of my files...

Thanks

Phil

From: Arcand, Richard <Richard.P.Arcand@dot.nh.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 11:37 AM

To: Beaulieu, Philip <Philip.L.Beaulieu@dot.nh.gov>; Dobbins, Caleb <Caleb.B.Dobbins@dot.nh.gov>; Rodrigue, David
<David.M.Rodrigue@dot.nh.gov>

Subject: FW: Request for Records RSA 91a

Hi Phil,
do you have any documents or emails related to this request (See Below)?

If yes, How much time do you need to collect documents?

October 16, 2020
Richard Arcand

NH Department of Transportation

RE: Right to Know Request per RSA-91A

Dear Mr. Arcand

Pursuant to the Right to Know Law (RSA. 91-A), | am requesting public access, within 5 business days, to
the governmental records reasonably described as follows:

all documents, no matter what form, including but not limited to, printed documents, electronic documents,
e-mails, or any other form of documents regarding modifying, re-routing or building of ATV/OHRV
Trails in Colebrook for the period from 03/15/2019 to 10/15/2020

Looking for any correspondence in writing, email or phone calls between NHDOT, NHDOS,
NHDECR, the Town of Colebrook Select Board or Town Manager, The Metallic ATV Club
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concerning the modifying, re-locating, design or building of ATV/OHRYV trails in Colebrook for this
year or projects being discussed for next year.

Per RSA 91-A IV(b)(3) If you deny any portion of this request, please cite the specific exemption used to
justify the denial to make each record, or part thereof, available for inspection along with a brief
explanation of how the exemption applies to the information withheld.

Please let me know when these records are available for inspection or you may email the records to me at

Thank you for your lawful attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Tony Palermo lll

From: Anthony Palermo Il <palermoanthony499@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 17, 2020 12:46 PM

To: Arcand, Richard <Richard.P.Arcand@dot.nh.gov>

Subject: Request for Records RSA 91a

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Mr. Arcand,
Please refer to my attachment for records that I am requesting.
Thank you.

Anthony Palermo III





